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STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT
COUNTY OF CARVER FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT

PROBATE DIVISION
In the Matter of: Court File No. 10-PR-16-46

Judge Kevin W. Eide
Estate of Prince Rogers Nelson,
DECLARATION OF JOSEPH J. CASSIOPPI IN
Decedent. SUPPORT OF COMERICA BANK & TRUST
N.A.’S OPPOSITION TO GREGG WALKER’S
REQUEST FOR CONTINUANCE ON MOTION
FOR ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE

I, Joseph J. Cassioppi, declare and state as follows:

1. I am a shareholder at Fredrikson & Byron P.A., counsel for Comerica Bank &
Trust, N.A., the Personal Representative of the Estate of Prince Rogers Nelson.

2. Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a true and correct copy of email correspondence
dated March 19, 2019.

I DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE FOREGOING IS
TRUE AND CORRECT.

Dated: May 10, 2019 /s/ Joseph J. Cassioppi
Joseph J. Cassioppi

66743237.1
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Cassioppi, Joseph

From: Silton, Steve <SSilton@cozen.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 8:59 AM

To: Shirk, Yvonne; 'Ellen Ahrens’; Cassioppi, Joseph

Cc: Norrine Nelson; jhgilbert@lawgilbert.com; Rondoni, Francis ( Attorney with Chestnut

Cambronne); Jill Sauber; Sharon Nelson; nelphiproductionsgospelmusic@yahoo.com;
Greiner, Mark; Christopher W Madel; Jennifer M Robbins; Unger, Emily; Charles F. Spicer
Jr.

Subject: Re: [External]. Re: Hearing Dates

Ms. Shirk:

Mr. Walker does not take any position on the dates for the other motions, is unavailable to handle the contempt

hearing at that time. He remains available to handle the contempt hearing on May 20.

Truly,

Steve

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Shirk, Yvonne <yvonne.shirk@courts.state.mn.us>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Silton, Steve; 'Ellen Ahrens'; Cassioppi, Joseph

Cc: Norrine Nelson; jhgilbert@lawgilbert.com; Rondoni, Francis ( Attorney with Chestnut Cambronne); Jill Sauber;

Sharon Nelson; nelphiproductionsgospeimusic@yahoo.com; Greiner, Mark; Christopher W Madel; Jennifer M Robbins;

Unger, Emily; Charles F. Spicer Jr.

Subject: RE: [External]. Re: Hearing Dates

*¥*EXTERNAL SENDER**

[ believe we have the following issues to address:

oy

Comerica’s Petition for fees and costs from February 2019 — January 2020
* 2. Petition to limit authority of PR
Walker Contempt

LI
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4. Lythcott Motion for Return of Flashdrive

Anything that can’t be addressed on April 19" can stay on the May 20™ calendar. I can also try to find other

date options in April.

Yvonne Shirk

Law Clerk to the Honorable Kevin W. Eide
Carver County Courthouse

604 East 4" Street

Chaska, MN 55318

952-361-1438

From: Silton, Steve [mailto:SSilton@cozen.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 8:43 AM

To: Shirk, Yvonne <Yvonne.Shirk@courts.state.mn.us>; 'Ellen Ahrens' <eahrens@madellaw.com>; Cassioppi, Joseph
<jca§sioppi@fredlaw.com>

Cc: Norrine Nelson <norrine92841@gmail.com>; jhgilbert@lawgilbert.com; Rondoni, Francis { Attorney with Chestnut
Cambronne} <frondoni@chestnutcambronne.com>; Jill Sauber <jsauber@chestnutcambronne.com>; Sharon Nelson
<jupsn.llc@gmail.com>; nelphiproductionsgospelmusic@yahoo.com; Greiner, Mark <mgreiner@fredlaw.com>;
Christopher W Madel <cmadel@madellaw.com>; Jennifer M Robbins <jrobbins@madellaw.com>; Unger, Emily
<eunger@fredlaw.com>; Charles F. Spicer Jr. <upperkut@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: [External]. Re: Hearing Dates
Ms. Shirk:

Can we specify what hearings we are talking about. Mr. Walker, whose preparing to respond to the Order to

Show Cause which is scheduled for May 20, will not be available for a hearing on April 19.
Truly,
Steve

Get QOutlook for 10S
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